Please reply to: Mr Shaun Rackiey

Licensing & FPublic Protection
Town Hall

Castle Circus

Torquay

Devon

TQ1 3DR

Mr L P Calderbank | My ref:
Your ref:

Telephone: 01803 208025
Website: www.torbay.gov.uk
Date: 20 Qctober 2020

Dear Mr Calderbank

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers Licence No: LD0559

I am writing to you following your notification by email on the 9" October 2020 that you
have been convicted of an offence. At the time of writing this letter, | am still unaware from
your email what you have been convicted of as you have not declared this information,
however, it is a matter of great concern that you have received a 12 month probationary
sentence, 120 hours of unpaid work along with a fine.

In order for me to investigate this matter further and decide on what course of action to
take, please can you email me at — shaun rackley@torbay.gov.uk within 7 days from the
date of this letter to inform me of the following information:-

- Offence
- Sentence
- Fine

Once | have this information | will be able to refer to Torbay Council's convictions policy
which you will find at Appendix A of the taxi policy and determine if the matter should be
referred to Torbay Council's ficensing committee. This will be to determine if you are a fit
and proper person to hold a licensed drivers badge with this Local Authority.

I look forward to hearing from you in due course.
Should you need to contact us please quote the reference number above.

Yours sincerely
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Mr Shaun Rackley
Licensing Officer
Licensing & Pubilic Protection

Schools and services for children and young people s social care and housing e recyciing, waste
disposal and clean streets ® community safety e roads and transportation e fown planning e
tourism, harbours and economic regeneration e consumer protection and licensing e leisure,

museums, libraries and arts

if you require this in a different format or lanquage, please contact me.



